Dear Bilal,

Following is the approval of WHO-PO. You are requested to communicate with the staff and share the
list with the concerned teams accordingly.

Regards,

Basit

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 1:30 PM

To: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Approved
Dr Jahanzaib Khan | Acting Team Leader | PEI Baluchistan, WHO | +923338009600

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 1:22 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Respected Dr.Sb,

Out of 4 Area Supervisor position in Saraghurgai we have selected three candidates who are currently
serving as a CHW in same UC and one selected Area Supervisor are outsider but have an experience in
polio program in transit team. you are requested to please approved the selection of the staff, after that
we will deployed teams in field accordingly.

Regards,
Basit

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:37 PM

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui'
<basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Approved except Saraghurgai as discussed , see if any current CHW can be appointed as AS
rather than 4 new AS hired for the program

Dr Jahanzaib Khan | Acting Team Leader | PEI Baluchistan, WHO | +923338009600
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From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:11 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

CTC requires approval on recruitment of AS and CHW positions. | have been to the list and SOP.

Three illiterate CHWs are recommended for Pishin and approval of illiterate candidates for Pishin &
Chaman in general is attached for your information. Additionally, 1 literate AS has been hired in GP-2,
where no one was willing to work, and these position was vacant since long time. DC Chaman has
recommended this candidate, and the approval of AC Chaman is attached. Lastly, 1 female from UC
Mianghundi has been hired as an AS. She has a 9th class degree and 4 years of experience as a CHW in
this program. Due to the challenging conditions in the area, no other female was willing to work in this
ucC.

Summary of Recruitment

District Area Supervisor Community Health Total
Worker
Quetta 9 14 23
Pishin 1 11 12
Chaman 3 6 9
Grand Total 13 31 44
Regards,
A

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 10:48 am

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh
<dehghanis@who.int>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; victor.john@chipconsulting.org;
bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Dear Arbab Sb,
Hope you are doing well,

Please find attached the updated list. Furthermore, it is to update you that 3 illiterate CHWs have been
hired in District Pishin, and general approval is attached. Additionally, 1 literate AS has been hired in GP-
2, where no one was willing to work, and these position was vacant since long time. DC Chaman has
recommended this candidate, and the approval of AC Chaman is attached. Lastly, 1 female from UC
Mianghundi has been hired as an AS. She has a 9th class degree and 4 years of experience as a CHW in
this program. Due to the challenging conditions in the area, no other female was willing to work in this
UC and that’s way she was recommended for this position.
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Additionally, we require approval from WHO-PO on the attached list. Once approved, we will proceed
with deploying these staff members in the field before the upcoming October campaign.

Regards,
Basit

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 6:05 PM

To: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>

Cc: 'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>; 'DEHGHANI,
Somayeh' <dehghanis@who.int>; 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'victor.john@chipconsulting.org' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>;
'bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW

Dear Arbab Sb,
Hope you are doing well,
Please find attached the details of 44 newly hired staff in the CBV project for AS and CHW positions. You are

requested to kindly review the details, and after obtaining approval from WHO-PO, we will deploy the staff in the
field accordingly.

Summary of Recruitment

17-Oct-24

District Area supervisor Community Health Total
Worker
Quetta 9 14 23
Pishin 1 11 12
Chaman 3 6 9
Grand Total 13 31 44
Regards,

Basit
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